Frank Svoboda, Owner
KFYN i

1420 On

Your Dial ... Gannin County Broadeasting Company ... Bonkam, Texad

June 27,1950

Mr., Norman L. Maguire
434 North Maple
Alburquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Maguire:

It was with considerable pleasure and some surprise that I received
your letter of the 25th regarding your reception of KFIN last Sun-
day morning.

Your reception is hereby verified,and I want to express on behalf
of the station,our appreciation of your fine letter. Your report
indicated very good reception for that distance,and especially
in view of the fact that several other stations are near that
frequency.

You might be interested to know that our equipment is Collins through-
out,and the antenna ia& a quarter-wave, shunt fed radiator 173 feet in
height,

Any other reports you might care to give us from time to time at
your convenience will be greatly appreciated and will also be verified.

Your's very truly, ,
W

T {
Truman E. Wright, W5JQH
Ass't., Mgr.-Chief Engineer
KFYN
Bonham,Texas.

P.S. Ever work 75 fone?



